Dear Shabeer
maternity leave request of CHW Sangeena Code 1524 UC Cadet College of 20 days starting
from 27th of October to 15th November, approved by DC.

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 5:45 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fw: Leave Application for treatment

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Please proceed as per CTC policy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:55:23 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>; mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk
<mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fw: Leave Application for treatment

Dear Dr. Abdullah
Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision
Dr. Ibrahim please ask CTC HR to cross verify the case in the field for final approval.

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ehsan ullah <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:47:47 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>;
shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Fw: Leave Application for treatment

Dear. Dr Najeeb Sab,
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Please find the forwarded maternity leave request of CHW Sangeena Code 1524 UC Cadet
College she has requested leave of 20 days starting from 27th of October to 15th November,2024
her forwarded leave request is further shared for your consideration and approval, thank you.

Regards,
Ehsan Ullah Khan
Tehsil Delivery Operations &Supervision Officer Pishin

0826420559 | 03421217411 | ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk

District Emergency Operation center Pishin

From: Naeem khan <naeeem341@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:42 PM

To: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Leave Application for treatment

It is here by forwarding the Leave Application of chw 1524 Sangeena. She is going through
pregnancy period and she is suffering serious issues of health. Lady Dr has recommended full
bed rest to her for her cure. That's why she requested for 20 days leave from 27 October 2024 till
15 November 2024.

Kindly grant her leave Application.
Thanks.
Leave Application, Dr reports are attached below.

Ehsan Ullah Khan
Tehsil Delivery Operations &Supervision Officer Pishin

0826420559 | 03421217411 | ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk

District Emergency Operation center Pishin
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